OSEVILLE

ONE OF OHIO’S MOST IMPORTANT
POTTERY MANUFACTURING ZITIES

OSEVILLE is a well built, hustling town of 2,500 inhabitants, situ-
ated on the main line of the C. & M. V. R. R. and the South Eastern
Ohio Interurban Railway.

It lies in a beautiful, picturesque valley surrounded by massive,
towering hills, rich with mineral wealth. It is to the vast deposits
of potters clay and coal lying in these hills that Roseville owes her
supremacy amoug the pottery and brick manufacturing cities of the
nation.

The busy hum of machinery is

products abroad over the land and even to foreign markets. An army of sales-
men are employed in introducing the manufactured products to the consumers
direct.

The business men mentioned in our History of Roseville are Roseville’s
Hustlers, who have an interest in the welfare of their town and are deserving of
vour patrenage, not only because their stores are the best the town affords, but
because of their ambition to merit your esteem and their fairness to all patrons
in Roseville and vicinity. Roseville has several beautiful church edifices and

the handsomest school building in the county.

heard from morn till night in
her factories, which are never
idle. The demand for the pro-
ducts turned out of her potteries by skilled
workmen is never ceasing, consequently her
prosperity and progress is assured for all time
to come.

Few small cities of her size have better
paved streets or more substantial and beauti-
ful residences. The main thoroughfare and
the principal resident streets are paved
throughout their length. The town is a modei
of cleanliness and excellence in its general
characteristics.

It enjoys an excellent municipal govern-
ment and the officials, with characteristic en-
ergy, have improved the general appearance
of the c¢ity in every possible manner. To the
present officials is due the ceredit for many im-
provements of which the people of Roseville
may well be proud.

Her schools are second to none in Muskingum and Perry Counties, both of
which the village forms a part.

Her business and industrial establishments are in a most prosperous condi-
tion, as the large volume of business transacted daily will attest.

Prominent ameng the industrial establishments employing hundreds of men
are the Ranshottomn Bros. Pottery Co., Ohio Press Brick Co., Lowry Bros. Pot-
tery Co., Baldoser and Pace Pottery Co., F. S. Lowry Pottery, J. W. McCoy
Pottery Co., and Roseville Pottery Co. These institutions had their initial be-
ginning in Roseville, and their products are of such exeellence in uality and
workmanship as to be in a demand constantly in excess of the production and
capacity of the factories. Superior shipping facilities enable them to send their

MAIN STREET ROSEVILLE

7] Her artisans and builders are among the

i most skillful to be found, and evideuces of
their ability are to be seen on every hand {n
the handsome residences and substantial build-
ings which line the streets.

In 1844 Roseville was but a small village.
The village was platted in 1812 by John Rose,
and was known as New Milford until 1830,
when the postoffice was established, with John
Allen in charge.

For many years following the mail was
carried to and fro on horseback at weekly
periods.

The first cabin here was that of Mr. Rose,

* built in 1814. Robert Allen was the first mer-
chant. John Laughlin kept the first tavern in
a log cabin. The first shoemaker was a man
named Forgrave.

Elisha Kennedy taught the first school in
a log house with a puncheon floor and fitted
up in primitive style. The contrast between

the first school house and the present magnificent building ean be imagined as

striking to the extreme. :

Roseville was incorporated in 1840 with a population of 300 souls, having
as Mayor, Mr. James Little.

The first bricks produced in Roseville were made by Thomas Moody.

It can safely be asserted that Roseville is the home of the cooking ware
manufacturing industry, and Mr. Lyman Lowry, father of the Lowry Bros., is
said to be the ‘‘Father of the Cooking Ware’’ industry.

The village is located ten miles southwest of Zanesville on the Perry County
line, and lies partially in Perry and Muskingum Counties. The town is famous
throughout the United States for its clay products, which are as diversified as
1
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tes the city an exce :nt . ation for industrial es-
ishments, and those esp:zially desiring to turn
- vast and unlimited depo: its of the finest clay in
world to commercial uses could not determine upon
a better site for their purposes.

Real estate investments are eagerly sought, and
while values have increased yearly, good building lots
in cxcellent, healthy locations are purchaseable on very
reasonable terms.

With picturesque and beautiful location, excellent
eity government, employment in plenty for labor, con-

“veniences for travel all that could be desired, first class
schools well governed and dispensing education with a:
lavish hand, business men and manufacturers ever on
the alert to boost the town, one of the fairest of Ohio’s
towns should one day grow into a great city.

Dr. G. L. KENNEDY.

Dr. W A. STONEBURNER . Gro. W. W. WALKER.

ROSEVILLE PUBLIC SCHOOLS.

; = Roseville people take a just pride in their publie
. schools. The standing and reputation of any institu-
tion is based upon results.

The importance of a public school can not be
overestimated —education being the main stay of the
Republic and the foundation of all civilization.

The present Board of Education are progressive,
wide awake, and public spirited men, and are com-
posed of the following gentlemen, viz.: President,
Chas. H. Ryland, Vice-President, Charles Brown,
Clerk, Sherman Conley, George Kildow, Curtis W.
Lowry.

They stand ready and willing to do anything in
their power to elevate the schools to the first rank,
and place them in such an advanced position that
they will be second to none in Muskingum County.

The Superintendent, Carl G. Pemberton, is a
home product, having been reared in the village and received his education in
the publie schools, graduating from the High School in 1892, and continuing his
strr' _ since that time at Lima College.

rof. Pemberton taught eight years in the country schools, and then served
capacity of High Sehool Principal for six years prerious to his becoming
rintendent. He has the unique distinction of being the first graduate of the
wols to be advanced to the high position he now occupies in his native town.
He enjoys the respect and confidence of the pupils and people, and displays

PROF. CARL PEMBERTON

an interest and progressiveness in his noble calling which has resulted in the bet-
terment and advancement of educational conditions in the village.

The High School curriculum embraces four years’ work, including two
different courses of study, the Latin and English courses, each of which ecall
for four years individual work on the part of the student. The present High
School is composed of forty of the brightest boys and girls of the village.

HIGH SCHOOL BUILDING
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a” - THE SMITH GAS BURNER COMPANY.

// . B. F. SMITH.

The first of Roseville’s hustlers to receive mention in our history is Mr.
B. F. Smith, the inventor and ™ qufacturer of the Smith Gas Burner, and cap-
able manager of the Company.*

This (fas Burher is dis*ie iy a gas saving invention, entailing a great saving
of money in gas bills to the consumers.

Nowadays, with gas in universal use in home and the manufacturing concerns
of the country, the saving in expense for fuel often becomes a serious problem,
and the man who comes forward with an ingenious device which will absolutely
save 15 to 25 per cent. of fuel ordinarily consumed, is certainly a benefactor to
the human race.

The Smith Gas Burner is placed for the consumers with a 15 per cent.
saving in the use of gas guaranteed.

It is intended for burning gas at a very low pressure, and is especially

adapted for Steam Boilers, Bar Sheet and Pair Furnaces, Annealing Ovens,
Glass Houses, Pottery and Brick Kilns, Bakery Ovens and all other manufaetur-
ing purposes where fuel gas is used. Also suitable for Steam and Hot Water
Boilers and Warm Air Furnaces in residences and other buildings.

Mr. Smith is kept busily employed in placing the Burners, which have
already won a wide-spread reputation for efficiency and saving powers.

Mr. B. F. Smith was born in Millersport, Fairfield County, 31 years ago.

He received a common school education, and has been engaged since boyhood
in the Gas Supply business. ;

For thirteen years he was located in Newark, Ohio, buying and selling gas
materials.

He has been located in Roseville for five years and in February, 1906, com-
menced the manufacture and sale of the Smith Gas Burner, which is destined
to revolutionize the use of gas as a fuel. We predict a success worthy of the
efforts and aims of our energetic citizen.

M. L. SWINGLE.

. As a source of pleasure and satisfaction to humanity there is no science or
art elaiming precedence to that of photography, and among the recent acquisitions
to Roseville’s varied pursuits, we note with pleasure the finely equipped gallery
of Mr. M. L. Swingle, located on South Main Street.

Nearly every town has its artist and photographer, but our enterprising
community is particularly honored in having as a permanent fixture a photo-
graphic artist whose skill outrivals that of any camera devotee in the land, and
whose work, while comparing favorably with that of the best artists anywhere,
has a wide reputation for accuracy in detail and mechanical effects which is
superb.

Photography is an art that calls for the artistic discernment and a scientifie
knowledge of lights and shadings so necessary to the production of a true like-
ness of the subject.

To see Mr. Swingle’s work and to engage his services is to be given undubi-
table proof that his attainments are all that we have represented.

Mr. M. L. Swingle, photographer and artist. was born near Roseville in 1861,
the son of George Swingle, the oldest resident of Roseville. He was educated in
the public schools, and was a telegraph operator and station agent for the Z. &
W. Railway for seventeen years, since 1889.

During his railway service he followed his present vocation as a pastime, and
soon achieved a reputation as an expert photographer,

He has an equipment second to none in the country, and besides having a

complete knowledge of photography gained through years of experience and
4

study, he has done photographic work of nnusual merit in many sections of the
State. His productions are recognized by professional artists as possessing su-
perior artistic quality.

He is a member of the Lutheran Church.

We are indebted to Mr. Swingle for many of the views and photographs from
which the engravings in our History of Roseville were made.

INTERIOR VIEW OF M. L., SWINGLE'S STUDIO




A. M. LEACH.

Very prominent among the business concerns of
our city is the hardware establishment of Mr. A. M.
Leach.

Mr. Leach has been established in Roseville since
1904, purchasing the business from Mr. S. P. Zehring.
No more capable and obliging business man is to be
found that Mr. Leach, and a better stocked store of
all necessities in this line does not exist.

The business under his capable management has
increased wonderfully. Hardware necessities of every
description of only the best gualities are sold at prices
to ecompare with the lowest.

MR. A. M. LEACH

Besides handling a line of hardware a line of
gas ranges, Buffalo mixed paints, and the famous
Moore’s Air Tight Heaters are sold extensively.

Tin ware, granite ware, fire arms and sporting goods, gas mantles, chande-
liers, globes, etc., and a 5 and 10 cent untensil counter are kept in stock to supply
a steady trade.

Mr. A. M. Leach was born De-
cember 27, 1869, in Fairfield Coun-
tv. His parents were the late Al-
fred G. Leach, and Emily B.
Leach, still living. He was edu-
cated in the Fairfield County
Schools, was a telegraph operator
for twelve years on the T. & O. C.
R. R., engaged in the lumber busi-
ness throughout Central Ohio for
over two years, and was a clerk in
a Millersport Hardware Store pre-
vious to locating in Roseville.

He is a member of the Methodist
Church and the Masonic Order.

S S S S

A. M. LEACH'S HARDWARE STORE

S. P. ZEHRING.

The manufacturing and roofing establishment of Mr. S. P. Zehring is a
considerable factor in the commercial activity of Roseville.

One of the necessities of the pottery industry is the use of wire bails for
the ware, and Mr. Zehring supplies this need to a large number of patrons
throughout the country.

Mr. Zehring keeps several men employed in performing a large amount of
roofing and spouting throughout Roseville and vicinity.

Favorite Furnaces.

Mr. S. P. Zehring was born in Tarlton,

Pickaway Co., in 1859, and learned the tin and metal working trade with his
father.

He makes a speciaity of erecting the well
known Favorite Furnaces—manufactured by the
Peck-Williamson Company, of Cincinnati. These
Purnaces are used in the best homes of Roseville,
and Mr. Zehring receives many calls for
work from nearby towns. This furnace is con-
sidered to be the best on the market. The Rose-
ville churches were equipped by him with the

He established a stove, tinware and roofing business in Roseville in 1886,
and in 1890 added a line of hardware—making the first hardware business es-
tablished in Roseville. His business continued to increase until in 1904 he

disposed of his stock of hardware to Mr.
Leach, and has since devoted his entire time
to the present concern.

Mr. Zehring is a capable and trust-
worthy mechaniec, whose work is noted for
thoroughness and accuracy.

He installs furnaces in such a manner as
to defy ecity competition. His prices are
reasonable and commensurate with the qual-
ity of the work done.

‘We commend him to your favorable
notice and patronage.

5 S T B S




od business house in Roseville is the General
serated by the J. W. MeCoy Co. Mr. J. W.
Pottery Company, began the business in 1876,
ement of the store to his son, Arthur H. McCoy,

Perhaps th
Merchandise St
MeCoy, Preside
but relinquish¢ j
in 190k,

The meuabe
W. B. Raadolph.

A very large store roon ) by 80 feet, filled with a fine line of Groceries,
Salt Meats, Dry Goods, Shoes, Wall Paper, Carpets, Porcelain and Glass Ware,
supplies a large number of patrons with the necessaries of life.

Customers are courteously treated and can purchase almost everything ob-
tainable at McCoy’s at prices which are reasonable and just.

Mr. Arthur H. MeCoy, the capable and obliging manager, was born in
Roseville 24 years ago. He attended the Roseville High School and graduated
from the Meredith Business College, afterwards taking charge of the store.

Messrs. J. W. McCoy, Arthur H. MeCoy, and
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ROSEVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT.

We herewith present a group of the
members of the Roseville Fire and
Hose Company.

Equipped with one of the newest
zasoline pumping engines capable of
throwing a strong and steady stream
of water, Roseville buildings can be
considered reasonably safe from de-
struction by fire.

The members are all active, ener-
getie, promising men, who evince au
interest in their duties which reflects
credit upon their organization and
the village.

~

W W W W W

o
W Ny

, : THE J. W. McCOY CO.

His marriage to Miss Fay Walpole oceurred in 1902, and two children have
come to bless the union.

He is a member of the Presbyterian Church, and is an active member of
the K. of P. Lodge. He is the present Treasurer of Clay Township.

Mr. W. B. Randolph was born at Rehobath, Perry County, in 1870. He
attended the New Lexington High School and served as Deputy Auditor of Perry
County for one and one-half years.

He came to Roseville in 1892 and engaged in business with his father, Mr.
A. F. Randolph, now deceased. Tis mother, Eliza Randolph, resides in Perry
County.

Mr. Randolph has served as Township and Corporation Treasurer, and is
Seeretary of the Building and Loan Association Company. He was married
September 24, 1895, to Miss Mary 1. MeCoy.

He is a member of the Presbyterian Church and is affiliated with the
Masonie, 1. O. O. F.. K. of P., and M. W. of A. fraternal organizations.

W v Ww w wWw W

OFFICERS AND MEMBERS.

Chief, C. W. Lowry.

Assistant Chief, T. G. Lowry.
(C'hief Engineer, W. H. Maddox.
1st Assistant, F. H. Baughman.
2nd Assistant, C. H. Trotter.
Electrician, Charles Gobel.

Ed Hunter,

Harry Price,

William Walker,

George Zehring,

Tvy Pemberton,

Thomas Roeckwell,

Howard Lowry,

George Sagle,

Elmer Brown.
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ROSEVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT




FRANK H. BAUGHMAN.

Man must have shelter, and the artisans and builders must supply the necessary labor and skill for the
erection of his dwellings. Every town has its quota of carpenters and contracting builders. and Roseville
We desire to bring to yoir favorable notice, Mr. Frank 11. Baughman, a self

is no exception to the rule,
made and successful contracting carpenter.

Mr. Baughman is a native of Roseville, born in 1877, the son of S. R. and Ella N. Baughman.
father was a carpenter and initiated Frank into the eraft soon after his graduation from High School in
Frank has followed his trade independently sinee the age of 17 years, and advanced himself in his
adopted vocation until, since 1897 he has been erecting buildings and doing considerable remodeling for the

1895.

people of Roseville and vieinity.

Desiring to fit himself as an expert in his line he is at present pursuing a course in Architecture with
the International Correspondence Schools. Judging from past experiences he will undoubtedly make a

success, and his fature career is assured.

Mr. Baughmau is a member of the Lutheran Church, and is connected with M. W. of A. and the

Roseville Firemen.

He does all work intrusted to him premptly and thoroughly. Being equipped with modern apparatus
and tools of every deseription of the finest grades obtainable, he is able to do any kind of building or re-

modeling desired.

He employs three and four men throughout the year, and is kept busy at various operations constantly.

ADAM GOBEL.

One of the most enterprising and progressive citizens is the subject of this
sketch, Mr. Adam Gobel, who has successfully conducted a chewing gum manu-
facturing concern for the past five years.

He and the products of his factory are widely and favorably known over a
great extent of territory. Gobel’s Chewing Gum is much in demand, and meets
with a ready sale
to a large patron-
age in various cit-
ies and towns lo-
cated in Central
and Southeastern
Ohio and W. Va.

His favorite eon-
fections are
‘‘Chickle,”” ‘‘Black
Diamond.’” ‘‘Rose-
haodt S Wald
Rase? *Mint,*
and ‘‘Pepsin.”’

Mr. Gobel was
born in Deaver-
town, Morgan Co.,
Dec. 5, 1856. His
parents are P. J.
and Mary Eliza-

RESIDENCE OF ADAM GOBEL

His
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RESIDENCE OF FRANK H. BAUGHMAN

beth Gobel, residing at Deavertown. He was educated in the schools of Morgan
County, clerked in a General Merchandise Store, and was associated with his
brother in a Bakery and Confectionery establishment at Findlay until his re-
moval to Roseville in 1901.

Mr. Gobel not only manufactures his own goods but is his own salesman
and deliverer. ‘‘Hustle’’ is the proper word
to add to the many attributes necessary to
describe this excellent, genial, successful
gentleman.

He is a member of the Lutheran Church
and Knights of Pythias.

Mr. Gobel enjoys the merited distinction
of having been Township Treasurer in his
former home for thirteen years.

B R S N A
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ADAM GOBEL
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ceedingly young tc. have achieved such success as has fallen to their lot,
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bes aged respectively, 3, 36, 38 and 28 years.

E The members of the firm are all practical potters, commencing with their
fe *in Roseville at «n early age, and working in various potteries nntil they
- shed the preseqcr factory in 1901.

RANSBOTTOM BROS. POTTERY CO.

immense establishment, and a willingness on the part of both employers and em-
ployees to do their level best on all occasions is the seeret of their success.

In the beginning of the institution the present owners purchased a small
plant known as the Oval Ware and Brick Co., ar.d from this small beginning the
plant has been enlarged year after year until at the present time it covers about
three and one-half acres of space. The main factory building covers a space 160
by 311 feet, and an immense ware room and packing room 50 by 200 feet has
just been completed.

Over one hundred men are constantly employed, entailing a monthly pay roll
of over $6,000,—a considerable item which directly concerns the welfare of
Roseville people.

The output of the Roseville establishment is in excess of two cars daily—
containing ware with a capacity of 6,000 gallons in each car.

RANSBOTTOM BROS. STONEWARE PLANT

ae father, Alfred Ransbottom, who operated a small pottery in Roseville,

been deceased for several years. Their mother, Ruth Ransbottom, is also

kL ung men are all connected with the various institutions and societies

np the town’s best cireles, and are always actively engaged in en-

rance the interests of their native town. Mr. E. M. Ransbottom

-ceewe with the Lutheran Church, while his brothers are members of the

‘st Church. Mr. M. C. Ransbottom is a member of the Masonic fraternity.

-aeir friends and well wishers are many, and all admire the spirit of faic-
ne . and consideration for others which pervades their every action.

The plant in operation resembles a vast hive of industry, and is a model of

neatness and arrangement. A spirit of good will and activity pervades the

8

Ransbottom Bros. also sell the output of the Buckeye Pottery, at Saltillo—
which plant cmploys thirty-five men and has a capacity of two carloads of ware
per week,

The produets are strictly high grade, consisting of stoneware, flower pots,
cuspidors, and jardiniers.

They employ the most skilled pottery workers to be obtained —their em-
ployees are contented and prosperous, sharing the ambition of the proprietors
to succeed in every undertaking,

While F. M. Ranshottom is the active manager of the concern, all work in
such harmonious accord, it is said that Ransbottom Bros. do everything together,
and with a will that insures the best results in every undertaking.




F. M. RANSBOTTOM,

Mr. F. M. Ransbhottom, a view of whose handsonme residenec’we are pleased to present, is
gentleman and successful business man of rare attainments.

He was born thirty-three years ago in Roseville. and has ¢ me up through the flint mi}
experience with an unsullied character and a wide reputation fo fair dealing.

Sketches of self-made men are always interesting, and the ‘story of ~ o # abounds th
stories of men who have made their way and achieved success § = fius - a ‘ther - wn

efforts. (7 £ :

Mr. Ransbottom, though devoting himself heart and soul to the duties Tequi.. of b in
assisting in the management of the Pottery concern, finds leisure to take an active part it ra-
ternal and political circles. He has been influential in securing for Roseville many of the exi; 3
improvements, and is prominent in Republican political ecircles, having been Chairman of &k
County Republican Executive Committee for three years. o

He is a member of the Lutheran Church, and is also actively connected with the ngl f
Pythias, Knight Templars, Mystic Shriners, and the United Commercial Travelers fra'cemt

For several years he was a salesman for the Pottery concern with which he is connec;
and won for himself a reputation second to none as one of the most successful salesmen of

age. Much of the success in building up the large trade enjoyed by the firm is due to his «
in promoting the sale of the output.

RESIDENCE OF F. M. RANSBOTTOM.

WEAVER & THARP.

The firm of Weaver and Tharp, handling a general line of merchandise, holds the reputation of
being one of the bhest patronized stores of Roseville, A large room, 90 by 25 feet on Main Street is
completley filled with a varied and complete stock of Groeeries, Dry Goods, Household Utensils, Shoes,
Stock Feed, Notions, Underwear, Men’s Working Wear, and Plain and Decorated China Ware.

Promptness in delivery and courtesy to the large number of patrons is a feature of the manage-
ment of the store. Five assistants are necessary to conduct the immense business of the popular con-
cern. They make a specialty of selling some very excellent makes of high grade shoes, such as the ‘‘E.
P. Read’’ and “‘ Endicott-Johnson Co.’s’’ famous makes, and also the well known ‘‘Good for Bad Boy’s
Shoes.”” Men, ladies and boys can be properly and satisfactorily supplied with footwear at this store
at reasonable prlces

Holiday goods are kept in large quantities in season for the convenience of Roseville buyers, con-
sisting of ﬁne]\ decorated ware and novelties of all kinds.

Orders are filled in response to Phone calls. Prospective customers can be accommodated by cal-
ling up No. 29, Independent, or Bell "Phone 58 W.

The members of the firm are Mr. J. F. Weaver, the well known manager of the Roseville Pottery
Company’s plant, and Mr. A. S. Tharp, the capable and enterprising young manager.

Mr. A. S. Tharp is a native of Perry County, is self made, and being but 26 vears of age bids fair
to enjoy a long and successful career in his adopted pursuit. He graduated from the New Lexington
High School, and for six years was a telegraph operator on the T. & O. C. Railway, and for three years
was engaged in a like pur:mt for the Pennsylvania R. R. In 1903 he removed to Roseville and became
associated with Mr. J. F. Weaver. He was married in the fall of 1903 to Miss Nellie Weaver.

Mr. Tharp has for his chief assistant Mr. M. H. Berry, a thoroughly experienced store man. He is

a member of the Presbyterian Church and is affiliat ed mth the F'. & A. M. and \T W. of A. fraternal
societies. 5. (b ok dhs. & D
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INTERIOR VIEW OF WEAVER AND THARP'S BTQRE




F. S. LOWRY.

The subjeet of this sketch is one of Roseville’s
most influential and progressive manufacturers. Bi-
ographies of the men who have been actively connected
with the pottery industry are closely interwoven with
the history of Roseville, and it is meet that an acecount
of the life of this pleasant and successful gentleman
should be given herein.

‘Mr. Fred S. Lowry was born in Roseville, O.,
1867, and after receiving a public school education
pursued a practical business course in the Zanesville
Business Coilege. This training has stood him in good
stead during his active business career.

His first move was to learn the Pottery business
in all its details, and to engage in the selling of the
products to the consumers of the country and foreign lands. Having been a

MR. F. S. LOWRY

successful salesman himself he assists his agents in every possible way, and em-
ploys a large number of people as a result of the widely developed field resulting
through his connection with the business. In 1901 he purchased the pottery
formerly owned by his father, Capt. W. B. Lowry, re-arranging and equipping
it so as to produce only the best cooking and stone ware obtainable.

Mr. Lowry is energetic and withal self-made, having climbed the ladder of
success by dint of close application to business details, and devoting himself
exclusively to his chosen voecation.

Like many other successful men in Roseville, he possesses a happy home and
a helpful wife.

He was united in marriage in 1889 with Miss Clara MeClain. Two children
were the result of the union, one of whom, Mildred, aged eleven years, is living,
and is a source of pride to the devoted parents.

Mr. Lowry takes a great interest in fraternities, having memberships in the
Knights of Pythias, M. W. of A., and the Red Men Lodges.

OHIO PRESS BRICK COMPANY.

The concern 'which has contributed to the largest possible extent, and
perhaps accomplisi 1 more than any other, owing to its employing ‘the largest
number of men, ih making Roseville a thriving and industrial center, is the Ohio
Press Brick Co. For a number of years this company has been in active operation.
with an annual capacity of nine mil-
lion bricks, and are tixed to the ut-
most to fill orders. !

Their business wide reaching,
expensive, and an .aportant affair;
their product comparing with any in
the land and holding a perfect place in

the favor of architects " lers, and
contractors everywher
Manufacturing a 3% L

=
Pres °d Facing Brick of superiot qual-
ity” 1d beanty. which is desirable where
a n ety of finish combined with archi-
teet
10

al design of excellence is desited.

PLANT OF OHIO PRESS BRICK CO.

Many handsome residences and buildings in Zanesville and Roseville have
been built with the product of this factory. The main offices are located in the
People’s Savings Bank Building, with R. L. Queisser, General Manager.

The officers are men who acknowledge no limit to possibilities and purposes
to build what is indestructible on the
basis of right commercial relations. H.
W. Eliot, President, F. G. Middlekauft,
Vice President, G. F. Baker, Secretary
and Treasurer, St. Louis, Mo. R. L.
Queisser, General Manager and Assist-
ant Secretary and Treasurer, Zanes-
ville, Ohio.
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The leading Men’s Furnishing and Clothing

establishment of Roseville is certainly the store
owned by Messrs. Davis and Dilly, situated in the
Guy Block at the corner of Main and Third Streets.

Ihe business was established on March 26,
1904, and has succeeded from its inception.

The policy of giving a dollar’s worth of value
for every dollar expended in the store has been the
eustom of the managers from the start, and as a
consequence the store has a reputation of being able
to provide goods equal in quality and style to those
sold in city stores, and at prices to compete with the
same goods found elsewhere.

The firm carries several special lines which ap-
peal to discerning buyers. The famous ‘‘Walk-
Over Shoes,”” sold the country over as one of the
most popular and durable shoes used by men and

PRESS AND COMPOSING ROOM OF THE "LEADER”

boys; the Imperial brand of Head Wear: Men’s B.
& L. Clothing; Monarch and Cluett Shirts: and
evervthing calenlated to supply a man’s wardrobe.
Good dressers invariably go to Davis and Dilly’s
store in preference to buying elsewhere,

The members of the firm are Mr. Frank W.
Davis, Manager, and Mr. A. R. Dilly.

Mr. Davis, the capable manager, is a gentleman
He
He

of wide experience in the clothing business.
was born in Baltimore, Ohio, thirty years ago.
graduated from Parson’s Business College of

v oY

Inmbus, and was employed for twelve years by .
Outlet Company of Zanesville, then managed 4
store at De Graff for two years previous to locating
in Roseville in 1904. ;

He is a member of the Knights of Pythias.

INTERIOR VIEW OF DAVIS AND DILLY'S STORE

ROSEVILLE LEADER, Jos. V. Dilly, Managing Editor.

Newspapers, when properly conducted, are harbingers of good, and work wonders in the uplifting
of a town, and the arousing of public sentiment to a pressing need of the commu- ty.

The ““ Roseville Leader’’ is the leading publication of Roseville, Republican ... polities, and is al-
ways found to be in favor of the people and their rights, as the subject matter of the columns of the
sheet will testify. Having a cirenlation of 1200 copies weekly it is easily seen that the infiuence it
asserts is considerable, and when weilded for the right cause, as it usually is found to be, it is a con-
siderable factor in the affairs of Roseville. '

Three assistants are employed, and as the office is well equipped with a n
the latest Cottrell Cylinder Press, the management is able to deliver an excellc
of the finest guality and workmanship.

Miss Eva Kildow is the capable Assistant Editor, and has charge of the locul news items. Miss
Mae Wallace is the assistant compositor. Mr. Joe V. Dilly, the popular +  able Managing Editor, is
a thoroughly experienced printer and newspaper man. He was b ‘dwell, Ohio, in 1876. is
a graduate of the Caldwell High School, was a printer for W. . _ Laldwell, while attending
school, working mornings and evenings when other boys of his age .cere at play.

He removed to Zanesville in 1891, and held a position on the ""Duily Courier,’’ afterward a 2pt-
ing the editorship of the ““ Wage Earner.”” He then ably filled the position of ad. compositor ¢ the
““Times Recorder’ force, and removing to Crooksville got out the,first “Orooksville Advance’’ ec tion.

( i v .u

rn jobbing outfit and
naper and job work
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The leading Meat Markets~f Roseville, owned and operated by the Pem-

bertons, fathe~ ar™ e~—"

class and up i,-date ma.

ing is done, and the neat

pearance of the business
Through fifteen years

tion with the_people of Ros.

vhich the cater-
etropolitan ap-

imate associa-
. and vieinity,

N\ this I siness has become a necessity and a true

indec o £ prosperous condition of the village,
. aged the large volume of trade handled
v arly thivugh the markets.

The produets retailed over the handsome
cour ters are of the very best and choicest meats,
both fresh and salt.” Besides having always on
hand the most edible fresh meats, they handle
all the leadirg brands of hams, preserved meats
+nd tinned goods. The most fastidious buyers
v - he accommodated at the stores situated on
Sec Street and also on Main Street.

specially deserving of mention, owing to the first

PEMBERTON MARKETS.

The business was established in 1891 by Mr. Earl Pemberton but is actively
managed by the son, Mr. Fred Pemberton, a progressive young merchant, twenty-
three years of age, who understands thoroughly
the needs of Roseville buyers, and keeps his
stock replenished aceordingly.

Mr. Fred Pemberton is a native of Rose-
ville. After leaving school he entered Meredith
Business College, graduating therefrom in 1903.

He immediately entered the business and
has had entire charge of the markets for some
time.

He values highly a membership in the
Knights of Pythias, Modern Woodmen, and
Red Men Lodges.

RESIDENCE OF J. W. RIDER

INTERICR VIEW OF PEMBERTON’'S MARKET

J. W. RIDER.

The contractor and builder has been a necessity of civilization since man first felt the need of
shelter. With the increase of wealth in the country, and the spirit of improvement penetrating even
to the remotest corners, the desire for modern and artistic homes, wherein man could house his fam-
ily comfortably and satisfactorily, has spread to the smaller cities as well as the large centers.

Roseville is an excellent residence city, and her citizens should feel proud of the many fine homes
which adorn her attractive streets and hills.

To Mr. J. W. Rider, contractor and builder, i due the credit for the erecting of the many mod-
ern homes now to be seen in Roseville.

The buildings erected under his supervision a-e such models of comfort and artistic beauty com-
bined as only the best artisan’s skill can acecomplish. Sinee 1902 Mr. Rider has been engaged in exten-
sive operations, employing a large force to assist h'm in the building up of Roseville for her citizens.

His capabilities extend to any possibility in th+ building line; he can erect buildings for any and
all purposes, and does his work so thoroughly and well that one completed edifice is an advertisement
for another contract.

Mr. Rider is self-made, born in Roseville, 1867, and at the age of nineteen years left school to
engage in carpenter work. His experience as carpenter and contractor extends over a period of
twenty years, working his way up to a foremanshi» and thence another step to engaging in business
independently.




LOWRY BROS. POTTERY COMPANY.

The pioneer institution in the manufacture of
stone cooking ware in Roseville, and perhaps in the
country, is said to be the Lowry Bros. Pottery, for-
merly owned and operated by Mr. Lyman Lowry. the
‘“‘Father of the Cooking Ware."’

The concern was established in 1881, and the
founder, by reason of advancing age and infirmities,
relinquished the active control of affairs to the sons,
C. W. Lowry, T. G. Lowry, E. L. Lowry, and H. G.
Lowry, on July 1, 1906.

This Pottery has a reputation of producing per-
haps the best stone ware of the kind on the market.
Fine clay cooking utensils of various kinds are manu-
factured, such as meat roasters, cooking kettles, coffee boilers, pie plates, Boston
bean bakers and bake pans, and other articles.

So great a reputation had the products attained that the Highest Award
and a Gold Medal were presented to Mr. Lyman Lowry at the World’s Columbian
Expositior in recognition of the superior excellence of his exhibits.

The factory covers a space of probably 10,000 square feet, including a mold-
ing and drying room 60 by 40 feet, and a ware and packing room 40 by 35 feet.
Over 300,000 pieces of stone ware are shipped annually to consumers in all parts
of the United States. It is fully equipped with the latest improved machinery,
and the present proprietors have entered into the work with all the zeal which
their early training and ambitions can produce.

MR. LYMAN LOWRY

LOWRY BROS.” WARE AND PACKING ROOMS.

o

A PORTION OF LOWRY BROS.’ POTTERY

The products of the factory are always in demand, and never for arm .t
during the working hours of the day is the hum of the machinery silen’

With the infusion of young energy into the active management of th. con-
cern, the day is not far distant when the present institution will he su» 3
by one which will be many times larger in area and capacity.

To see the young owners at work and to recognize the lively interes
by them in all their undertakings, requires no optimistic view to predi
a highly successful career in their chosen vocations.

Mr. Curtis W. Lowry, the manager, is 37 vears of age and
educated in Roseville. Like his brothers, he began in the Pott
age and thoroughly understands the business. He is a promi.
the Knights of Pythias, Chief of the Fire Department, and a
School Board.

Mr. T. G. Lowry is 31 years of age and is also actively A
public affairs of his native town. He is connected with the P; wasonic
orders, Firemen, and is a prominent member of the City Co

Perfect harmony and good will exists in the management o - tery and
all work together in accord with the principle that work is the aa for dis-

content and the means of realization of all ambitions., Success to - 3@y Bros.
Mr. Lyman Lowry was born near Roseville and early began to manufacture

stoneware on a small scale. He experimented with the different clays until the

material possessing the proper constituents was found which would stand the

x - v e »
necessary molding to produce the now famous ‘‘Lowry Cooking Ware.
13




L
X
o g

Roeseville.

He

DR. O. M.

NORMAN.

RESIDENCE OF DR. C. M. NORMAN

is well known throughout the county and country.

Dr. O. M. Norman, a view of whose
residence appears on this space, is one of
Roseville’s most prominent citizens and
a most capable physician of long and
sucecessful experience.

He has been established in the practice
of medicine for over fifty years, thirty
of which have been in Roseville.

He is a native of Virginia, born in
1828, and removed to Ohio with his par-
ents when but four years of age. Ie
attended the Muskingum County schoo!s
and graduated from the Ohio Medical
University at Cineinnati in 1856. e is
self-made. Dr. Norman followed his
profession in Fultonham, and Northern

[ndiana points, previous to locating in

RESIDENCE OF MR. F. 8. LOWRY

THE R. S. SMITH BAKERY, HOTEL AND RESTAURANT.

Without a doubt the leading bakery and restaurant of Roseville is the one owned and operated by
Mr. R. S. Smith, one of the most popular and obliging business men of the town.- Mr. Smith is a native
of Beliefontaine, O., born in 1867, the son of A. R. and Margarent Smith, now residing at Springfield,
Ohio. He learned his trade at Urbana, Ohio, and owned his first shop at Lacine, Kansas—afterwards
locating in Areadia, Kansas, for a short period.

His experience has been varied, having been a baker and proprietor in various cities, Ft. Scott,
Kansas City, St. Louis and Omaha in the West, and in several well known Ohio cities— Forrest, Wav-
erly, Upper Sandusky, and Liepsic.

He has been established in his present business for eight years, working for Mr. Marion Butler,
of Roseville, until 1902, when he purchased the entire concern and the building it occupies.

Mr. Smith employs several assistants, chief ameng whom is Mr. Franz Miller, an expert baker of
Bellefontaine. Mr. Miller is an artist in his line, and the best makes of white, graham and whole wheat
bread, delicious cakes and pies of various kinds, are sold as fast as taken from the ovens.

Deliveries are made to erocers and Roseville econsumers, and large amounts are shipped to nearby
towns to appease the appetites of the hungry inhabitants.

In faet, the trade has increased to such an extent and grown so far in excess of the facilities, that
Mr. Smith has rvecently installed a full equipment of Modern Baking Machinery, which enables him to
supply promptly and efficiently the ever increasing demands for his products.

A Lunch Room, Restaurant and Hotel are maintained in connection with the bakery, and travel-
ers and patrons can always be assnured of the best accommodations the town affords.

Mr. Smith is affiliated with the Pythian, Modern Woodmen and Red Men fraternal societies.




ROSEVILLE MERCHANDISE COMPANY.

Stores are generally arranged to meet the conditions imposed by the desires of the patrons. The
Roseville Merchandise Comipany ranks as one of the most successful trading marts of the town. Doing

a strietly cash business, it is enabled to sell goods at low cash prices with one price to each and every
customer. This store has the reputation of handline more country produce than any store in the
vieinity. Owing to the great increase in business since its establishment in January, 1903, it has been

MR. W. M. PARSONS

found necessary to seek more commodious quarters, and a more complete
stock of groceries, produce, dry goods and shoes is now installed on the
departmental plan in the Opera House Building, Jocated on Second Street.
Two large rooms covering a floor space of 2,250 square feet are fitted with
such an assortment of high grade seasonable goods as are necessary to sup-
ply the large patronage.

The members of the firm are Mr. H. V. Torbert, a well-to-do merchant
and successful man of affairs residing in Morgansville, and Mr. W. M.
Parsons, the very capable manager of the concern. Several assistants are
required to carry on the extensive trade the business enjoys.

Mr. W. M. Parsons was born in Ringgold., Morgan County, the son of
Cyrus and Clara Parsons. He attended the Morgan County Schools, worked
on a farm, and worked in a Morgansville store for three vears, afterwards
coming to Roseville and engaging in the service of the J. W. MeCoy Co.
previous to the beginning of his present highly successful venture. Mr. Par-
sons is polite and attentive to all comers, and believes in honest dealings.

RESIDENCE OF W. H. MADDOX
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ROSEVILLE MERCHANDISE CO.'S8 STORE

W. H. MADDOX.

A man’s success is judged from his attainments, and when his reputation is such that he com-
mands the respeet and confidence of his fellow citizens no more can be desired.

A praiseworthy yvoung gentleman, and one in whom the people of Roseville repose confidence,
trusting in his integrity and honesty, is Mr. W. H. Maddox, Corporation Treasurer of Roseville.

Mr. Maddox is a native of Roseville, born May 30, 1873.

After completing his education in the public schools he commenced working at the tin and metal
workers’ trade, and for the past fifteen years he has been engaged in the service of Mr. S. P. Zehring.

Mr. Maddox was married in 1905 to Miss Maud Nelson.

He is an active member of the Knights of Pythias.
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UP-TO-DATE TONSORIAL PARLOR
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.- ANGELICAL LUTHERAN CHURCH.

This church was first organized in 1836, the first place
of worship being the Union Church which they helped to
build on the hill. A frame edifice was erected on the pres-
ent site in 1848, and the beautiful church in which they now
worship was built in 1885, remodeled and finished in 1897.

The art glass in this church is exceptionally fine. The
beautiful and commodious parsonage was erected in 1905.
Tt is built of model brick, finished in hardwood and frescoed
with water colors. .

The present pastor, Rev. Luther J. Smith, is a native
of Ligonier, Pa., is a graduate of the Wardsworth, O., High
School, Thiel College, Greenville, Pa., the Mt. Airy
Theological Seminary, Philadelphia, and completed a post
eraduate course in the University of Pennsylvania.

He has been located in Roseville sinee November, 1895,
and is very popular with all classes, being actively identified
with the best interests of his adopted town, besides discharg-
ing his duties with ability and distinction.

Rev. Smith is a member of the City Council.

EVANGELICAL LUTHERAN CHURCH

THE UP-TO-DATE TONSORIAL PARLOR.

The elegant appointments of the Up-to-date Tonsorial Parlor, conducted by Mr. H. C. Correll,

are such as to rival many establishments of the kind in larger cities. An air of refinement and comfort
mingled with courtesy and expert attention on the part of the attendants pleases the patron in need
of the services of Mr. Correll and his assistants.

A finely finished room, fitted with four Pedestal Hydraulie chairs, affords facilities for the ac-
commodation of the male population of Roseville and vicinity which are commendable. The Parlor is
situated in a central location on Main Street. The patronage is very extensive and includes the lead-
ing citizens of Roseville and many out of town visitors.

Mr. Correll maintains a modern bath-room with hot and cold water in connection with the bar-
bering establishment. He makes a specialty of electric and hand massaging, and uses such delectable
accessories as Albrecht’s Arctic Cream; and for the hair has a prononnced reliable line of such well
known articles as the Athenian and Vietoria Hair tonies.

Mr. Correll has been established in Roseville for twelve years, and has enjoyed a constantly in-
creasing patronage during that period. He is a native of Nashville, Ohio, born in 1874, the son of
W. H. and Dora Correll. His father is a well known photographer, and our friend engaged in the same
profession with his father until 1891, after which he learned the barber’s trade in Topeka, Kansas, re-
moving to Roseville in 1894. He is a member of the Knights of Pythias.




GILBERT L. KENNEDY, M. D.

Roseville is exceedingly fortunate in having a number of physicians of hich
professional standing, and one especially deserving of notice is the subject of
this article.

Curing the ills of mankind is perhaps the most self-effacing and devoted of
callings, and the high character developed by many physicians is responsible
for the regard in which they are held by the people. Dr. G. L. Kennedy is no
exception but rather an example of the fine character reflected from the practice
of this noble profession. Dr. Kennedy was born at Fultonham, 1848. 1Ile is the
son of Philip and Elizabeth Kennedy. His father came from Ireland and besides
being a physician of repute, was a member of the Legislature.

Dr. Kennedy entered the Ohia Medical College in 1874, graduating there-
from in 1876.

Having been located in Roseville for = number of years, he enjoyvs a very
extensive practice, and has acquir-a . more than local reputation as being one
of the most skillful medical practitioners of Muskingum County.

By virtue of his long experience and sterling, upright character. and having
a record of the closest devotion to the successful treatment of the many cases

which have come under his care. we take pleasnre in :omm.¢ ng him as a
physician of the first rank. Dr. Kennedy was u ited in  -riage Miss Ella
Shipton, of Deavertown. Two children, Ina M. and T¢ n S. Ker edy. a sue-
cessful salesman for the Roseville Pottery Company, make happy the Doctor’s
pleasant home. Mrs. Ken-
nedy is a member of the
Preshyterian  Church.
Dr. Kennedy is a promi-
nent and useful member of
the Muskingum, Perry and

Morgan County Medical
Societies, and is also a

member of the State Medi-
cal Association.

He is a Republican in
politiecs and a member of
the City Counecil.

RESIDENCE OF DR. G. L. KENNEDY

THE PEMBERTON LIVERY.

Furnishing a means of conveyvance, and contributing to the pleasure of the
traveling public is the livery business. Such a business is a desirable and neces-

PEMBERTON LIVERY BARN

sary institution, and is of great benefit to any community when conducted in
the interests of the patrons.

" of the kind in Roseville.

The livery concern operated by Mr. Ivy Pemberton is the leading institution
Thirteen head of horses with rigs of every description
are comfortably domiciled in a commodious brick barn on Second Street. Prompt
attention is given to the needs of commercial travelers, and courteous efforts are
made by the proprietor and his assistants to please the many patrons. As a
consequence the business has enjoyed a prosperity unsurpassed since its estab-
lishment in 1838.

A complete draying serviee is maintained for the benefit of our merchants
and citizens.

Mr. Ivy Pemberton is a native of Roseville and was born April 2, 1868. He
is the son of T. E. and Minnie Pemberton. Soon after leaving school he entered
the livery business and has been thus engaged continuously, suffering a reverse
by fire at one time, but immediately resuming the business at his present location.

He is a member of the Masonic order, is a Republiean in polities, and has
been very active in political affairs since attaining his majority.

Mr. Pemberton has served as Councilman, and since March, 1904, has been
Mayor of our prosperous city. During his adniinistration many improvements
which are now visible and proving highly beneficial were projected and completed.

Mayor Pemberton and the highly efficient corps of officials of our city are

to be commended for their enterprise in this respect.
17




DR. J. W. SHAW, DENTIST.

With the civilization of the human race came many professions; to relieve
the ills of mankind came the scientists, students and medical men; and none are
more in demand or do more to relieve the smaller vexations which beset mankind
than the dental praectitioner.

Humanity has to be assisted in efforts to enjoy living, and the dentist is
the one best qualitied to keep in order that important portion of one’s anatomy,
known as the teeth.

Were all to live having perfect bicuspids, eanines, molars and other acces-
sories necessary for the thorough mastication of food, there would be no need
of the soothing power of the dentist.

Experience counts in all professions, and as Dr. .J. W. Shaw possesses many
yvears of experience in dental practice, we can safely recommend him to our
readers as the leading dentist of Roseville, and one whose services are in con-
stant diand by the people.

Dr. Shaw was born in Washineton Co., Pa., in 1869, the son of James and
Mary Shaw. His father is yet living at Cambridge. When our friend was three
vears of age his parents removed to near Cambridge, Ohio, where he attended the
publie schools. e was a student at the Ohio Dental School of Cineinnati, and
was admitted to the practice of dentistry in 1892, and practiced at Newcomers-
town, Ohio, for four years previous to locating in Roseville in 1895.

Dr. Shaw is well known and well thought of in Roseville, not only as a
thorough, successful dentist, but as one of the well wishers of Roseville and her
slceesses.

McHENRY & STEVENS, JEWELERS & OPTICIANS.

Jewelry is a term which takes its rise from the ancients, who were the cus-
todians of the jewels of prominent persons, and this subsequently extended to the
precious metals and useful and orsamental articles composed wholly or in part
of gold or silver. It has been left to modern times to give breadth and scope to
this branch of art and trade,, until it now inecludes the skilled workmen in
precious metals. and in the mechanical operation of watches and clocks, as well
as the useful and ornamental articles in jewelry, silver plate and other wares.

The firm of MeHenry and Stevens, located at No. 323 Main St., between
Starr and Sturtevant’s, Zanesville, Ohio, is one of the most suceessful businesses
in the city. and is composed of Mr. Norris MecHenry and Mr. Carroll T. Stevens,
two of the youngest business men in the city, who purchased the business from
Chas. H. Hooper, August 1, 1903.

So rapid has been the growth of the volume of trade that it is now rated as
perhaps enjoying the most extensive trade in the city, four assistants being em-
ploved to wait upon the stream of patrons. So great is the rush during the
holiday season that ten clerks are required to fill the orders coming in from all
parts of Muskingum County and Zanesville.

Complete and elegant lines of Jewelry, Watches, Clocks, Cut Gilass and Plate
ware are displayed very attractively in a commodious, finely furnished room, 35
by 80 feet in extent.

Mre. Norrvis MeHenry, the very capable manager, was born in Gaysport, 1874,
and after finishing his education was engaged for several years as Deputy
Probate Judee under Judge A. J. Andrews, of Muskingum County.
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*“VALLEY VIEW FARM," GEORGE W. DOZER, Proprietor.

Important among the many and varied active establishments in and about
Roseville is the live stock farm known as the ** Valley View Farm,’” owned and
operated by Mr. George W. Dozer, farmer and noted stock breeder.

Mr. Dozer becan his chosen avoeation in 1885 and has suceeeded wonderfully
as a farmer, breeder and shipper of the finest bred cattle, swine, and poultry to
be obtained.

He was born near Roseville in 1864, and received a ecommon school educa-
tion. He is a very prominent citizen of Muskingum County; is a member of the
Evangelical Lutheran Church; M. W. of A. Lodge; and is a member of the
School Board of Newton Township, Muskinguin County.

For many years Mr. Dozer has been keenly interested in live stock breeding,
and in continually selecting, breeding and shipping large numbers of well bred
cattle, swine, and poultry.

He began the breeding of registered English Berkshires in 1885 in Morgan
County, Ohio, but in 1833 the Valley View Farm was purchased, giving room
for ample enlargement of the facilities hitherto possessed. The work was
resumed upon a larger and much better scale.

In addition to the rearing of English Berkshires he began the breeding of
Devon Cattle, meeting with splendid success along this line.

A Ponltry Department was next added, and such enviable and note-worthy
breeds as the Plymouth Rock chickens, Mammoth Bronze turkeys, and Toulouse
geese have been successfully produced in large numbers.

The Valley View Farm, 1ts owner, and its famous production are favorably
known throughout the United States, as hundreds of testimonials praising the
purchases will testify.

People of Roseville contemplating the purchase of jewelry or needing the
servieces of this firm in their special lines, may be assured of courteous and fair
treatment.

INTERIOR OF M'HENRY & STEVENS' JEWELRY STORE




BALDOSER AND PACE POTTERY COMPANY.

This is one of the most progressive industries of our thriving city, and when Herewith we have printed ten outline illustrations of onr up-to-date line
we consider the facts that this factory covers a probable area of over one-half of pottery.
acre, with all buildings and Kkilns closely connected, and that over 1.000.000 You will receive numerous calls for this style of ware the coming season.

pieces of ware are sold annually to con-
sumers in all parts of the country, we
can realize the importance of the part
the Baldoser and Pace Pottery Co.
plays in the industrial history of Rose-
ville.

The company was organized in 1904
and is composed of Messrs. E. A. Bal-
doser, Geo. W. Pace, and O. F. Pace—
all experienced pottery workers who
understand the trade and business from
the ground up.

Mr. Geo. W. Pace has been a pottery
worker for nearly sixty years, since
boyhood, and taught his son, Mr. O. F.
Pace, the arts of the trade.

The output consists of Red Ware,
Cuspidors, Flower Pots and Jardiniers
of superior workmanship and design,
made by the latest improved machinery
assisted by skilled hands.

The products are disposed partially
through the medium of agents and di-
rectly to the general trade when de-
sired. Many customers and users of
this ware find it advantageous to buy
direct from the factory, and numerous
shipments are made daily from the

large ware room kept filled with stock. STl

The proprietors plan an enlarge-
ment of the plant in order to accommodate the ever increas-
ing demand for their wares.

Mr. E. A. Baldoser, the business manager of the con-
cern, and a native of Fairfield County, was born in 1869,
and after completing his education, traveled extensively
over the West previous to locating in Roseville in 1890.

Becoming connected with Geo. W. Pace, through his
marriage with Mr. Pace’s daughter, Mary B. Pace, he
engaged in the present business with the father and son.

All interests pertaining to the manufactory are held
in common, and the sueccess of the venture is assured, owing
to the manly, straightforward manner in which all depart-
ments are conducted and managed.

Do not be misled with the idea that
every buyer wants the same. Many
buyers, many minds, and if you carry
a line covering every style known to
the trade and of the highest standard
of merit, you cannot help but quad-
ruple your business.

‘We manufacture a complete line of
Jardiniers, Cuspidors, Flower Pots,
Hanging Baskets, ete., and eclassify
them accordingly.

R o

5—Hanging Basket.
9—T1,"” Cuspidor.
10—Hanging Basket.
11—73%"” Cuspidor.
15—71%"” Cuspidor.
20—Flower Pots 3" to 12”.
25—Jardiniers 6” to T14”.
35— Azalea, or Fernpot and Saucer.
50—Jardinier.
75— Cooking Utensils.

AT S S &

By sending us the number of the articles you are inter-
ested in we will send you a colored print with prices,
sizes, efe.

We have the line your customers are seeking. You
have the market. Why can’t we get together? Write us
today.

The Baldoser & Pace Pottery Co.
ROSEVILLE, OHIO.
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DR. GEORGE W. W. WALKER

REAL ESTATE AND INSURANCE AGENCY.

The development of new lands, and the building
up of towns and cities is due in a great measure to
the activity and progressiveness of the Real Estate
and Improvement Companies.

Dr. Walker has been engaged in the Real Estate
business for several years, and has engineered several
‘suecessful deals which have resulted in uniting hand-
some additions to Roseville.

Blessed with a keen insight into the growing
value of Real Estate holdings, and endowed with the

business instinet of the true promoter, his manipula-

tions are such as to command the confidence and re-

DR. GEO. W. W. WALKER

spect of patrons desiring to purchase or dispose of

property.

His activities are not confined to Roseville alone, but he has on hand pro-
jected deals in various portions of the country which are bound to be successful,
Judging from his past suceesses.

Dr. G. W. W. Walker was born in Roseville, 1847, and received his early
education in the Muskingum County Schools. After graduating from the Cin-
cinnati College of Medicine and Surgery in 1875, he engaged in Medical practice
at Gratiot, Licking County. In 1879 he removed to Roseville and soon built up
an extensive and lucrative practice.
cessful and skillful physicians of Roseville.

He is a member of the Church of Christ and is a leading member of the
I 0. O. F. Lodge, I. 0. O. F. Encampment, Knights of Pythias; he is a Royal
Arch Mason, and a member of the Royal Arcanum fraternity.

He is well known as one of the most sue-

Dr. Walker has always heen active in municipal affairs, having served for
fourteen years as a mewmber of the School Board, and as a member of the City
Couneil for the same length of time.

Becoming interested in the Tnsurance and Real Estate business, he has

devoted much of his time during later years to these hranshos of commereial
concern.

Representing a total of seven Fire Insurance Companies and two Casualty
and Accident Companies, he commands the greater part of all the Insurance
business of this section of the County.

His Real Estate holdings are considerable, and are projected over a wide
area.

All transfer of Real Estate made through Dr. Walker are completed direct,
and contemplating purchasers find it advisable in the event of pending opera-
tious to consult with him.

Address,
DR. GEO. W. W. WALKER,

ROSEVILLE, OHIO.

RESIDENCE OF DR. GEO. W. W. WALKER




